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Ronen Nawi
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NN abalmbl

From: Idan Miller [mailto:idanm@nass.co.il]
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 1:46 PM

To: Ronen Nawi

Cc: Yariv Shai; fabg@barak.net.il; Amit Lederman
Subject: FW: DV ND YVTON AN N0 P ASMP
Importance: High
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

1 the undersigned, ASMP Aluminium Siticon Mili Products GmbH, appoint and empower, by these present attorneys- Dr,
Shiomo nass, Amil Lederman. Tali peri-giag, idan miller. Evvatar kremer. tssac rise 1o be my true and fawful attorney and, without
prejudice to perform and \ of sign ali ov any of the actions, matters, agreements and L or documents in the matier of claims against
Kaman metal

to perform and arrange any activities, contracts, matters and affairs of any kind whatsoever in connection with the claims above or to
take part in performing and arranging activities, contracts, matters and interests regarding the claim, whether those matlers have been
described explicitly or generaily heretofore, and to do all this thoroughly and effectively as if 1 had done it in person but for this
Power of Altorney.

I herewith undertake 10 confirm and uphold any act oy matter which my Anorney or s deputy or agent or agents 10 be appointed by
lim under this Power of Attorney do or shall da. cause or shall cause by virtue of this Power of Attorney.

[N WITNESS WHEREOT 1 HAVE IEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND SEAL TODAY"
This A2 Day oRlPi w7 Gl
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